

# **CONTACT DETAILS**

(+63) 9087338240 mobile number

<u>christinejoysalapare@gmail.com</u> email address

C3, Golden Shower Street, LIDE Staff Housing, Brgy. Libertad, Isabel, Leyte permanent address

# CHRISTINE JOY A. SALAPARE

A Licensed Professional Teacher and a graduate of Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Filipino and Master of Arts in Filipino at Polytechnic University of the Philippines – Manila. Experienced in curriculum development, classroom management, and educational research. Skilled in developmental editing and content management.

# **KEY SKILLS**

**Communication.** Possesses strong communication skills, both written and verbal. Speaks Filipino and English languages.

**Computer Literacy.** Excellent knowledge in basic computer programs such as MS Word, MS Excel, and MS PowerPoint.

*Interpersonal Skills.* Works well with others. Can assume leadership and accept supervision.

**Detail and Organization.** Quality and detail driven. Can utilize resources at optimum efficiency.

**Classroom Management.** Leads, facilitates, motivates, inspires, imparts knowledge and skills in Philippine Language, Culture, and Literature to the students.

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### San Beda College Alabang (June 2017 – June 2024)

Faculty (JHS & SHS) Homeroom Adviser Club Moderator Institutional Scouting Coordinator (2020 – 2022) Faculty Research Manual Contributor

### Rex Bookstore, Inc. (2022 Repurposed Titles, and 2024 Titles)

Developmental Editor, and Content and Language Editor

# **EDUCATION**

#### Polytechnic University of the Philippines – Main Campus (Manila)

Master of Arts in Filipino (November 2017 – June 2021)

### Polytechnic University of the Philippines – Main Campus (Manila)

Bachelor of Secondary Education major in Filipino (June 2013 – May 2017) Cum Laude

## **Buhaynasapa National High School**

High School Education (June 2009 – March 2013)

#### **Buhaynasapa Elementary School**

Elementary Education (June 2003 – March 2009)

# PAPER PRESENTATION

## 16th Faculty Research Forum – San Beda College Alabang

Pagtataya sa Espesyal na Programa sa Filipino: Tungo sa Pagbuo ng Mungkahing Pagpapaunlad sa Programa (March 24, 2022)

# 3<sup>rd</sup> International Research Conference on Teacher Education and Indigenous Peoples Education – Philippine Normal University North Luzon

Pagtataya sa Espesyal na Programa sa Filipino: Tungo sa Pagbuo ng Mungkahing Pagpapaunlad sa Programa (December 4, 2021)

## **Royal Institute of Singapore**

Perceived Level of Ethical Standards Implementation for Selected Faculty Members of Muntinlupa Business High School-Main and San Beda College Alabang (April 2018)

# 4th COED 'GURO' Research Awards, Faculty, Graduate Studies, and Pre-Service Teachers

Katanggapan ng Mungkahing Baybaying PUP sa mga Guro sa Tiaong at Gumaca Quezon, at San Juan, Batangas Taong Aralan 2015-2016 (November 25, 2016)

# **PUBLICATION**

# Pagtataya sa Espesyal na Programa sa Filipino: Tungo sa Pagbuo ng Mungkahing Pagpapaunlad sa Programa

Batingaw – Institutional Advancement Office San Beda College Alabang

# Pagtataya sa Espesyal na Programa sa Filipino: Tungo sa Pagbuo ng Mungkahing Pagpapaunlad sa Programa

Polytechnic University of the Philippines – Main Campus (Manila)

### Kontekstwalisadong Komunikasyon sa Filipino

ISBN 978-621-8038-21-9

#### **Baybaying PUP (Panulat ng Unang Pilipino)**

ISSN/ISBN 978-621-95045-9-1

# **RESEARCH WORK**

#### **Action Research**

Pagpapahusay sa Pag-unawa sa Akdang Pampanitikang Filipino sa San Beda College Alabang: Paggamit ng Bidyo Bilang Solusyon (May 2024)

## **Master's Degree Thesis**

Pagtataya sa Espesyal na Programa sa Filipino: Tungo sa Pagbuo ng Mungkahing Pagpapaunlad sa Programa (March 2021)

#### **Action Research**

Perceived Level of Ethical Standards Implementation for Selected Faculty Members of Muntinlupa Business High School-Main and San Beda College Alabang (April 2018)

## **Undergraduate Thesis**

Katanggapan ng Mungkahing Baybaying PUP sa mga Guro sa Tiaong at Gumaca Quezon, at San Juan, Batangas Taong Aralan 2015-2016 (March 2017)

# SEMINARS AND TRAININGS ATTENDED

# **Use Canva to Design Digital Course Collateral**

Coursera Project Network June 13, 2024

### **Navigating Matatag Curriculum: Strengthening Foundations and Building Resilience**

TechFactors Inc.

May 11, 2024

### **Designing an Interactive Lesson using the Genyo LMS**

Diwa Learning Systems Inc.

July 19, 2024

#### Pambansang Seminar Workshop sa Wika

Philippine Cultural Education Program August 10 – 12, 2023

## 3<sup>rd</sup> International Research Conference on Teacher Education and Indigenous Peoples Education

Philippine Normal University North Luzon November 20, 27, and December 4, 2021

# 15<sup>th</sup> Faculty Research Forum

San Beda College Alabang November 16, 2021

## **Steps in Conducting a Research Webinar Series 8**

Tarlac Agricultural University July 29, 2021

## Pagtuturo ng Pananaliksik sa Filipino: Pagsusuri ng mga Halimbawang Pananaliksik

Beyond Books Publication May 20, 2021

### **Online Korean Language Class**

Hongcheon-gun City, Seoul, South Korea, King Sejeong Institute and LGU of San Juan, Batangas January 25, 2021 – April 12, 2021

## Kumperensiya sa Filipino 2019: Ang Hinaharap ng Pagtuturo ng Asignaturang Filipino

Vibal Group Inc. Pebrero 14 – 15, 2019

### **Basic Training Course for Outfit Advisor**

Boy Scouts of the Philippines – Metro Manila South Council Jun 29 – July 1, 2018

# **AWARD/RECOGNITION**

## **Outstanding Outfit Advisor**

Scouting Unit - San Beda College Alabang 2018

## **Licensed Professional Teacher (Passed the Licensure for Professional Teachers)**

September 2017

#### **Cum Laude**

Polytechnic University of the Philippines – Main Campus (Manila) May 2017

### **Best Paper**

4th COED 'GURO' Research Awards, Faculty, Graduate Studies, and Pre-Service Teachers Polytechnic University of the Philippines – Main Campus (Manila) November 2016

# **AFFILIATION**

# **Boy Scouts of the Philippines**

Member (June 2017 – 2023)

# **Royal Institute of Singapore**

Member (2016 – Present)

# **CHARACTER REFERENCE**

#### Maria Joanna C. Ella

Filipino Subject Area Chair (2019 – 2022) Level Coordinator San Beda College Alabang Mobile Number (+63) 9999923813

# Margarito Espiño Jr.

Faculty/Level Coordinator San Beda College Alabang Mobile Number (+63) 9985544204

# Maritess de Lara-Guray, Ph.D.

Series Coordinator Kalinangan (Textbook) Mobile Number (+63) 9368241305